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Dear Mr Rvan

I am to refer to vour incomplete applicauon for an IPPC licence. Reg. No P0913-01 that was
received by the Agency on 16 April 20100 under Class 6.2.0: The rearing of pigs in uan
installation, wheilier within the same complex or within 100 menres of the same complex, where
the capacin: excecds 2000 places for the produciion of pigs. of the First Schedule o the EPA
Acts 1992 to 201 1.

As vou are aware, the Agency assessed your IPPC application for comphance with Article 10 of
the EPA (Licensing) Regulations, and on th May 2010, a notice was issued to you under
Article § of the Environmental Protection Agency (Licensing) Regulations 1994 to 2010
requiring that the wording ol the site notice and newspaper notice be amended to comply with
Article 6 and Article 7 of the Regulations.  Following your response to this notice on the 6th
January 2011, a further Artucle § notice was issued to you on the 12th January 2011, requiring
further amendments 1o the wording of the site notice and newspaper notice. A response has not
been recerved to this second notice. On the 13th June 2011, the Agency issued a reminder letter
to you. mdicating that if a response was not received within one month. the Agency may be of
the opinion that the application tor a licence has been abandoned. A response to this letter has
not been received.

The Agency s therefore of the opnuion that the application has been abandoned. | enclose a
Notice in accordance with Article 24 of the EPA (Licensing) Regulations.

I no submission is received within the ume linnt the application will be regarded as having been
abandoned.

Failure to provide the outstanding informaton within the time limit will also be regarded as
indicating abandonment.

The Agency is empowered (o treat the application as abandoned even if a submission is made
and/or the documentation furnished.  You should therefore treat this notice as one of primary

importance and possibly the last opportunity for you to comply with your statutory obligations.

Abandonment of the application may result in prosecution for carrying on an unticensed activity.
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Yours sincerely.

L. 9

Dorota Richards
Progranune Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate. licensing & Resource Use

Cc: Michael Sweeney. NRGE, Moorsetort. Lattin. County Tipperary.




